From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Howard Valentine
Subject: Re: WGS for genotyping

Date: Sunday, July 20, 2014 3:49:05 PM

scott

On Jul 20, 2014, at 3:07 PM, Howard Valentine <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com> wrote:

Scott,

Howard

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 10:42 AM

To: Xin LIU
Cc: Lutz Froenicke; rajeev varshney; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Howard Valentine

Subject: Re: WGS for genotyping

thanks.
scott

On Jul 10, 2014, at 10:41 AM, Xin LIU <liuxin@genomics.org.cn> wrote:

Best,

Xin, Liu
BGI, research

From: Scott Allen Jackson

Date: 2014-07-10 22:26

To: Xin LIU

CC: Lutz Froenicke; rajeev varshney; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Howard Valentine
Subject: Re: WGS for genotypin

scott
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On Jul 10, 2014, at 3:16 AM, Xin LIU <liuxin@genomics.org.cn> wrote:

Dear Scott,

Best,

Xin, Liu
BGI, research

From: Scott Allen Jackson

Date: 2014-07-09 01:36

To: Lutz Froenicke; Xin LIU

CC: rajeev varshney; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Howard Valentine
Subject: WGS for genotyping

Lutz and Xin,
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Thanks, Scott





